

Shilpa Sashi
Planning and Environmental Coordinator
Level 7 - 799 Pacific Highway
Chatswood, NSW, 2067

03/08/2022

Subject: Water Management Plan for Teven Quarry (condition 20 of Schedule 3 of SSD 6422)

Dear Ms Sashi

I refer to the Water Management Plan (Revision 04, dated July 2022), submitted in accordance with condition 20 of Schedule 3 of the approval for the Teven Quarry Project (SSD 6422).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the relevant requirements of the conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Quarry Closure Plan (Revision 4, dated July 2022). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kristina Robinson on (02) 9860 1543 or at Kristina.Robinson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J McDonough".

James McDonough
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary